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Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Sent: Friday, 18 October 2019 11:36 AM
To: RINA@MKMCARLEASING.COM.SG
Cc: Admin A
Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING SMF 8485X AND SLG 6119Z ON 29/07/2019
Attachments: Letter to MKM Car Leasing dd 04092019.pdf

TrackingTracking: Recipient Delivery

RINA@MKMCARLEASING.COM.SG

Admin A

Meikwan@lkkauto.com Delivered: 18/10/2019 11:36 AM

olivialau@lkkauto.com Delivered: 18/10/2019 11:36 AM

shupei@lkkauto.com Delivered: 18/10/2019 11:36 AM

LKK Ref: CC3/AIG19013441/kb3 
 
MKM CAR LEASING PTE LTD 
176 SIN MING DRIVE 
#04-08 SIN MING AUTO CARE 
SINGAPORE 575721 
 
Attn: Ms. Rina 
 
 
Dear Madam, 
 
We refer to the above matter. 
 
Please refer to the letter (as attached) which is self-explanatory. 
 
Kindly advice whether your good office/driver has made a GIA report or not. 
 
Thank you. 
 
Best Regards, 
Khanchna| Case Handler 
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 
DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com|Fax: 6741-4108  
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 


